TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bid

DATE: June 11, 2013

Advertisement: BD1309 Carver Fencing
Person Responsible: Julie Hinds

Funding Source: District Construction
Recommendation: Columbus Fencing
Total Award: $ 88,050.00

Jessica Graves, Julie Weaver and Dr. Derwood Tutor with TPSD along
with Lance Holder with Columbus Fence accepted sealed bids at 2:00
PM on Wednesday, June 5, 2013. Columbus Fencing submitted the
only bid. Having met all the specifications listed on the bid, we are
recommending that the Board award the bid to Columbus Fencing.

Advertisement: BD1313 Rankin Re-Roof
Person Responsible: Julie Hinds

Funding Source: District Construction
Recommendation: Graham Roofing

Total Award: $ 108,000.00

Julie Hinds, Julie Weaver and Dr. Derwood Tutor with TPSD along
with Chris Root with TEK1 Studio, PLLC accepted sealed bids at 2:00
PM on Tuesday, June 4, 2013. Graham Roofing submitted the only
bid. Having met all the specifications listed on the bid, we are
recommending that the Board award the bid to Graham Roofing.

Advertisement: BD1316 THS Cafeteria Equipment
Person Responsible: Julie Hinds

Funding Source: District Construction
Recommendation: Hotel & Restaurant Supply

Total Award: $54,989.00

Jessica Graves, Julie Weaver and Betty Goolsby with TPSD accepted
two sealed bids at 10:00 AM on Thursday, June 6, 2013. Hotel &
Restaurant Supply submitted the lowest and best bid. Having met all
the specifications listed on the proposal, we are recommending that the
Board award the bid to Hotel & Restaurant Supply. Bids were
submitted by Associated Food, $63,027.00 and Hotel & Restaurant

Supply.



